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APPROVAL, CONTRACT OF STATE OF OHIO WITH W. M. BARDO, TO-
LEDO, FOR REMODELING OF BAKE SHOP, TOLECO STATE HOS-
PITAL, AT A COST OF $3850—SURETY BOND EXECUTED BY NEW
AMSTERDAM CASUALTY COMPANY.

CorumBus, OHio, November 28, 1922.

How. Leon C. Herrick, Director, Department of Highways and Public Works,
Columbus, Ohio.

Dear Sir:—You have submitted to me for approval a contract (four copies)
between the State of Ohio, acting by the Department of Highways and Public
Works, and W. M. Bardo, of Toledo, Ohio. This contract is for the remodeling
of bakeshop, Toledo State Hospital, Toledo, Ohio, and calls for an expenditure of
Three Thousand, Eight Hundred and Fifty Dollars ($3,850.00).

Accompanying said contract is a bond to insure faithful performance, executed
by New Amsterdam Casualty Company.

I have before me the certificate of the Director of Finance that there is an un-
encumbered balance legally appropriated sufficient to cover the obligations of this
contract.

Finding said contract and bond in proper legal form, I have this day noted
my approval thereon, and return same to you herewith, together with all other data
submitted to me in this connection.

Respectfully,
JouN G. Prick,
Attorney-General.

3773.

APPROVAL, CONTRACT OF STATE OF OHIO WITH C. O. BARTLETT
AND SNOW COMPANY, CLEVELAND, REPAIRS ON BOILER
HOUSE, CLEVELAND' STATE HOSPITAL, AT A COST OF $4,300—
SURETY BOND EXECUTED BY ROYAL INDEMNITY COMPANY.

CorumMsus, OHI10o, November 28, 1922,

How. Leon C. Herrick, Director, Departinent of Highways and Public Works,

Columbus, Ohio.

DEeAr Sir:—You have submitted to me for approval a contract (five copies) be-
tween the State of Ohio; acting by the Department of Highways and Public Works,
and the C. O. Bartlett and Snow Company, a corporation, incorporated under the
laws of the State of Ohio, of Cleveland, Ohio. This contract is for the partial re-
habilitation of boiler house, Cleveland State Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio, and calls
for an expenditure of Four Thousand, Three Hundred Dollars ($4,300.00).

Accompanying said contract is a bond to insure faithful performance, executed
by Royal Indemnity Company. )

I have before me the certificate of the Director of Finance that there is an un-
encumbered balance legally appropriated sufficient to cover the obligations of this
gontract.



